
From: Nicholas, Niki S <Niki_Nicholas@nps.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 4:00 PM 
To: Tami Dozier 
Cc: Berhman, Wendy; Peyton Doub; Jennifer Davis 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] Kairos Hermes Environmental Review 
 
As we understand the project we do not see any adverse impacts to cultural resources. 
 
 
Niki Stephanie Nicholas 
Superintendent 
Big South Fork National River & Recreation Area 
Obed Wild & Scenic River 
Manhattan Project National Historical Park (Site Manager) 
4564 Leatherwood Road 
Oneida, Tennessee 37841 
423-569-9778 
niki_nicholas@nps.gov 
 
Big South Fork National River & Recreation Area: WEBSITE FACEBOOK TWITTER INSTAGRAM YOUTUBE 
Obed Wild & Scenic River: WEBSITE FACEBOOK TWITTER INSTAGRAM YOUTUBE 
Manhattan Project National Historical Park: WEBSITE FACEBOOK TWITTER INSTAGRAM YOUTUBE 

 
 

From: Tami Dozier <Tamsen.Dozier@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:53 PM 
To: Nicholas, Niki S <Niki_Nicholas@nps.gov> 
Cc: Berhman, Wendy <Wendy_Berhman@nps.gov>; Peyton Doub <Peyton.Doub@nrc.gov>; Jennifer Davis <Jennifer.Davis@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Kairos Hermes Environmental Review 
 

 

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.  

 

Note this is a correction to a previously provided email: 

 
Niki 
 
I am happy to hear that we have answered all your questions (as you stated in your email dated December 30 below). We anticipate completing both the environmental and safety reviews for the construction permit sometime this fiscal year. We have 
received confirmation of the SHPO’s concurrence of our finding of no adverse effects to cultural resources from the project.  
 
May I have confirmation that you concur with our findings of no adverse effects to cultural resources? I will be happy to discuss this with you at your earliest convenience, if you have additional questions.  
 
Thanks. 
Tami 
 
 
Tamsen Dozier 

Environmental Project Manager 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-2272 (o) 
301-401-2699 (c) 

 

mailto:niki_nicholas@nps.gov
http://www.nps.gov/biso
http://www.facebook.com/bigsouthforknps
http://www.twitter.com/bigsouthforknps
http://www.instagram.com/bigsouthforknps
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSbm9sLXIxwr6BIMqjC-lAQ/featured
http://www.nps.gov/obed
http://www.facebook.com/obednps
http://www.twitter.com/obednps
http://www.instagram.com/obednps
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/www.youtube.com/channel/UC3O5-l_fbMwQFBPPYwGXr4Q
http://www.nps.gov/mapr
http://www.facebook.com/manhattanprojectnps
http://www.twitter.com/mnhtnprojectnps
http://www.instagram.com/manhattanprojectnps
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/www.youtube.com/channel/UCVlR49cPXZ8MafGa_XZ-bMA/feed


From: Nicholas, Niki S <Niki_Nicholas@nps.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 5:48 PM 
To: Tami Dozier <Tamsen.Dozier@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Berhman, Wendy <Wendy_Berhman@nps.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] friendly reminder on comments on the Kairos Hermes DEIS 
 

Tami 
Thank you for your email. I think you all have answered all our questions and we look forward to working with you as time goes on. 
 
Niki Stephanie Nicholas 
Superintendent 
Big South Fork National River & Recreation Area 
Obed Wild & Scenic River 
Manhattan Project National Historical Park (Site Manager for Oak Ridge) 
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
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:12 AM 
To: Nicholas, Niki S <Niki_Nicholas@nps.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] friendly reminder on comments on the Kairos Hermes DEIS 
 

 

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.  

 

Niki 
 
Hi. Just a friendly reminder that the comment period for the DEIS for the Kairos Hermes test reactor in Oak Ridge, TN has closed as of 6 December. We are hoping to hear from you to confirm that we adequately addressed your concerns in your letter to us of 
April 2022. Feel free to contact me with any questions.  
 
Thanks. 
Tami 
 
 
Tamsen Dozier 

Environmental Project Manager 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-2272 (o) 
301-401-2699 (c) 
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